
FEDERAL RESERVE BANK
or

PHILADELPHIA
OFFICE OF THE

PRESIDENT

February 10, 1937

My dear Mr. Chairman:

I have been requested by Messrs. Wayne, Loeb and
Williams to invite you to meet at dinner on Wednesday,
February £4 approximately forty to fifty of our representative
business and financial men. I have found there is consider-
able interest in this respect. The meeting will be held
either at the Midday Club or the Rittenhouse Club and will be
entirely closed, without reporters present. If this date
is convenient to you, I shall be very glad to arrange for a
special meeting of our Board of Directors to be held on
Wednesday afternoon, at your convenience.

I do hope you will feel free to accept this
invitation and knov: that there is a sincere desire for you to
meet vdth this group and speak frankly. I would appreciate
your wiring me, if this arrangement is convenient so that
the committee may send out the necessary invitations as promptly
as possible.

Sincer

Hon. Marriner S. Eccles, Chairman
Board of Governors of the
Federal Reserve System

Washington, D. C.
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FORMFR24S TELEGRAM
BOARD OF GOVERNORS

' " " ^ OF THE

mA FEDERAL RESERVE SYSTEM
LEASED WIRE SERVICE

RECEIVED AT WASHINGTON, D. C.

AZ

PHILADELPHIA 244PM FEB 11-1937.

ECCLES

WASHINGTON.

FRIDAY EVENING FEBRUARY TWENTY SIXTH SATISFACTORY DATE FOR

PHILADELPHIA MEETING

SINCLAIR

246PM

L
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FEDERAL RESERVE BANK
OF

PHILADELPHIA
OFFICE OF THE

PRESIDENT

February 17, 1957

My dear Mr. Chairman:

I enclose a copy of the invitation to be
sent today to the guests to be invited to meet you
at dinner on Friday, February 26 at seven o'clock
at the Rittenhouse Club, Philadelphia.

Our Board has arranged to have a special
meeting on Friday afternoon to meet with you, if you
YO.11 find it convenient to come to Philadelphia in
time for such meeting. I would suggest the meeting
be held at three or three-thirty o'clock, provided
it meets with your convenience.

I shall be very glad to arrange rooms for
you and Mr. Clayton at the Rittenhouse Club Friday
night, if you will let me know whether that will meet
with your convenience.

The meeting will be entirely closed so that
you may feel free to speak as you wish.

Cordia

Hon. Marriner S. Eccles, Chairman
Board of Governors °f "the
Federal Reserve System

Washington, D. C%
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February IS, 1957.

Dear Mr. Sinclair;

I have your letter of February 17th relative to ay
expected visit to Philadelphia on February 26th. I appre-
ciate your thoughtfulness in sealing me a copy of the in-
vitation which «as sent to the guests invited to attend the
dinner. I am looking forward to having thi>s opportunity of
a&eting the group you have invited.

Mr. Clayton and I will pl&ja to COJSO up for the di-
rectors1 meeting. We can &rra.nge to leave here on the
Pennsylvania train at twelve o*clock which arrives in
Philadelphia at two-eighteen, so that it will be agreeable
with me for the seeting to be held at three o»clock.

I appreciate your willingness to sake arrangements
for rooms at the Eittenhouse Club for Mr. Clayton and me
and X will be glad to have you do that. Then we can go
right fro© the st&tion to the Club and froa there over to
the bank for the meeting.

Sincerely yours,

M. S. Eccles,
Chairman.

Mr. John S. Sinclair, President,
Federal Reserve Back of Philadelphia,
Philadelphia, Pennsylvania.

VE:b
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larch 16, 1957

Dmar Sir*

e vary auacfe yostr l e t t e r
of §&$«& 8th ia rhich you cowse&t favorably
an â y ¥eaferk» oa th« oceasl^i of tfc* 4iKi«r
tli* Jilttaahoase Clal« an K«bruarj 2€th, fh&t
vith th« plenitude of beverages &n<l the
levi ty i t i s eoaumbK-t cnurfirisiogf though highly

r* • • r«c©ir«r eottnendiktioa for wfetit I
X *A iad«bt«-d to yoar chl«f a«sd the

host* far & aofit delightfttl
hope for tb» oj^portunit^ of a©«tiag &s»aia the
am ay fine felloes «h.o« I met that

With kiad regards, I ^a

Staadalpih
Tice ^re«ld«at
fl^lj^eelphi^ lUtiwual Baeut
141C Cke&ta»t Street

\
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